RGAA

Meeting Minutes - Monday, March 2, 2015

Call to order

Drew Boots called the regular meeting of RGAA to order at 7:06pm on Monday, March 2, 2015 at the Riverside Middle School.

Roll Call

The following persons were present:

- Drew Boots
- Lisa Boots
- Buddy Emerick
- Valerie Hardy
- Jim Cummings
- Doug Skillman
- Bronson Bailey
- Katie Surrena
- Samantha Boots
- Eric Fronzaglio
- George Hayson
- Matt Knight
- Dan Goehring
- Jim Hogue
- Lisa Barchetti
- Don Lutz
- Frank Frederick
- Alice Gretch
- Sue Rowan
- Jeff Marweg
- Jaime Fryer
- Jerry Koller
- Chuck Sterner
- Chris Wissinger
- Kimberly Faulk
- Juston Dougherty
- Dan Geist
- Julie Laduke
- J
- M
- L

Treasury Report Submitted for approval by Lisa Boots. See attached

- Ending Balance: \$22,380.47
- Petty Cash: \$105.00
- Approval
 - First:
 - Second:

Snack Shack Report

• Ending Balance: \$2,500.00

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes Submitted for approval by Valerie Hardy.

- Approval
 - First:
 - Second:

Coaches Meeting

- Since the coaches meeting was cancelled on February 19 because the school was closed, we held the coaches meeting at the start of our monthly meeting.
- Drew stressed the importance of the coaches reading the handbooks that were distributed
- Drew called out a few specific rules for each league as he saw necessary
- The 9-12 tournament will be hosted at Panterette Park this year the weekend of June 19-21.

Old Business

- Drew contacted Vance to give a quote to add dirt/conditioner to the fields and level them. We are still waiting for the weather to break.
- Draft was held Saturday, February 21. Teams are as follows:
 - 8U Coach Pitch 5 teams 55 girls
 - 9-12 Slow Pitch 4 teams 49 girls
 - o 13-18 Slow Pitch 4 teams 44 girls
 - 10U Fast Pitch 1 team 14 girls
 - 12U Fast Pitch 1 team 15 girls
 - 15U Fast Pitch 1 team 14 girls
- Val needs to pick up the (4) Coaches Starter Softball Kits (4-11" & 1-12") from Dick's
- Discount Day at Dick's in Cranberry was Saturday, February 28. We had at least 20 families take advantage of the 20% off coupon, and the league ordered equipment.
- New Dick's discount coupons are on the website and are good until July 31.
- Val needs to send sponsor logo/info to Signs by Sam
- Night at the Races Saturday, March 21
 - Val stopped at the Beaver County Courthouse and got the \$25 small gaming license
 - We are asking each coach to sell at least 3 horse names for \$10 a piece. Horse names are due to Lisa Boots by March 14
 - o Jaime Fryer is collecting donations for baskets to raffle off
 - Tosh Sterner is handling the food. We will have a taco/nacho bar similar to last year. Anyone who can help with food, please contact Tosh. Food for over

100-200 people is a lot for one person to handle, so if you can contribute in any way, we would appreciate it.

- Mary Hogue submitted a Pirates Grant application March 3 for the proposed playground equipment. She had to submit photos of the fields. If anyone has any photos of Pantherette Park without snow, please email them to RiversideGAA@gmail.com or give them to Mary.
- Sponsor letters were mailed/emailed out at the end of February

New Business

- Drew asked all coaches to go to RegisterASA.com to get their background checks. No one will be allowed on the field without the credentials from ASA that show that you passed a background check.
- We will attempt to schedule a field work day at the end of March if the weather breaks
- Drew asked the membership if there would be any interest in a golf outing as a fundraiser for RGAA. Lisa Barchetti volunteered to head the planning. Late July or August was suggested for a date.
- Commissioners were approved. One job of each commissioner is to keep track of the standings during the season. Valerie suggested keeping a board with the standings in the snack shack.
 - 8U Coach Pitch Chuck Sterner
 - o 9-12 George Hayson
 - 13-18 Jeff Marweg
 - Fastpitch Jamie Zona
- Lisa asked the membership if we can buy new hot dog rollers for both snack shacks and a pretzel warmer for the front snack shack. Valerie had found hot dog rollers on Amazon.com for \$150 a piece. The pretzel warmer would be around \$300. Lisa Barchetti volunteered to get pricing from wholesalers.
- Valerie let the board and membership know that there were two complaints last year about coaches using tobacco on the fields. Drew reinforced that coaches are not to use tobacco of any kind, and that smoking at Pantherette Park is not allowed. Signs will be posted at Pantherette Park on work day.
- Valerie will be submitting the shirt order to Sportswear Graphics once all Sponsors are assigned.
- Valerie will send out the rosters of all teams to the coaches.
- George will be putting the practice and game schedules together and sending them out to the coaches.

Next meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 6, 2015 at 7pm in the Riverside Middle School Old Cafeteria.

Adjournment Drew Boots adjourned the meeting at 8:20pm